

OFFICE OF STATE OIL INSPECTOR  
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS OF WELLS  
LOCATED ON PRIVATE LANDS



00255488

(Indicate nature of data by checking below)

Notice of intention to drill.....  
Notice of intention to change plans.....  
Notice of date for test of water shut-off.....  
Report on result of test of water shut-off.....  
Notice of intention to re-drill or repair well.....  
Notice of intention to clean out well.....  
Statement of shooting.....  
Statement of perforating.....  
Notice to pull or otherwise alter casing.....  
Notice of intention to abandon well.....  
Report of work done on well since previous report.....  
Notice of setting surface casing..... **XX**

August 1, 1951

Following is a ~~(notice of submission of work done)~~ (On land)  
(report of work done) (patented) described as follows:

Colorado	Logan	Mt. Hope
State	County	Field
5	25	9N
C.F.Green "A"	NE	54W
(Well No.)	(Sec. and $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec.)	(Range)
		6PM
		(Meridian)

The well is located 2382 ft. ~~xxx~~ of N. line and 1029 ft. ~~xx~~ of  
E. line (S) (W)

The elevation above sea level is 4205.85 ft. KB, 4195.85' grd.

Details of Plan of Work: (State names of and expected depths to objective sands: Show sizes, weights, and lengths of proposed casings; indicate mudding jobs, cementing points, and all other important proposed work.)

On July 29, 1951, we landed 5 joints, 156.53', of 10-3/4" OD 32.75# H-40 8RT casing at 168.03' KB, and cemented with 150 sacks regular cement, 2% calcium chloride mixture. Cement circulated to surface and was allowed to set for 36 hours before a pressure test was applied. After drilling the float collar and 10' of cement, 600# psi pump pressure was held on the casing for 1 hour with no pressure drop. The remainder of the cement was then drilled.

Approved: OCT 11 1951

State Oil Inspector

Company The Texas Company

Address Box 392, Sterling, Colorado

By E. W. Olson

Title Production Foreman

Submit reports of proposed work, for approval, on this form in Duplicate.



OFFICE OF STATE OIL INSPECTOR  
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS OF WELLS  
LOCATED ON PRIVATE LANDS

197-12

(Indicate nature of data by checking below)

Notice of intention to drill.....  
Notice of intention to change plans.....  
Notice of date for test of water shut-off.....  
Report on result of test of water shut-off.....  
Notice of intention to re-drill or repair well.....  
Notice of intention to clean out well.....  
Statement of shooting.....  
Statement of perforating.....  
Notice to pull or otherwise alter casing.....  
Notice of intention to abandon well.....  
Report of work done on well since previous report.....  
Notice of setting production casing..... XX

August 8 19 51

Following is a ~~XXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX~~ (On land)  
(report of work done) (patented) described as follows:

Colorado	Logan	Mt. Hope
State	County	Field
5	25	9N
C.F.Green "A"	NE	54W
(Well No.)	(Sec. and $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec.)	(Twp.)
		(Range)
		6PM
		(Meridian)

The well is located 2382 ft. ~~xxx~~ of N. line and 1029 ft. ~~xx~~ of  
E. line (S) (W)

The elevation above sea level is 4205.85 ft. KB, 4195.85' grd.

Details of Plan of Work: (State names of and expected depths to objective sands:  
Show sizes, weights, and lengths of proposed casings; indicate mudding jobs, cement-  
ing points, and all other important proposed work.)

On August 7, 1951, we ran and cemented 7" OD casing at the depth of 5020' KB, with 150 sacks regular cement. The hold was drilled to a depth of 5022' KB. A description of the casing run is as follows: 7 jts, 224.78', 23# J-55 LT&C, range 2; 25 jts, 523.17' of 23# J-55 ST&C range 1; 62 jts, 1978.59' of 23# J-55 ST&C range 2, 67 jts, 2103.50' 20# J-55 ST&C, range 2; 6 jts 195.64' 23# J-55 ST&C range 2. There were scratchers run from 5015' to 4890' and from 4924' to 4894', with centralizers at 5017', 4926' and 4892'. The cement was allowed to set 48 hours at which time 750 psi pump pressure was applied after having drilled out to 5015'. No leaks were found so work was resumed.

Approved: OCT 11 1951

State Oil Inspector

Company The Texas Company

Address Box 392 Sterling, Colorado

By E.W. Olson

Title Production Foreman

Submit reports of proposed work, for approval, on this form in Duplicate.



OFFICE OF STATE OIL INSPECTOR  
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS OF WELLS  
LOCATED ON PRIVATE LANDS

197-12

(Indicate nature of data by checking below)

Notice of intention to drill.....  
Notice of intention to change plans.....  
Notice of date for test of water shut-off.....  
Report on result of test of water shut-off.....  
Notice of intention to re-drill or repair well.....  
Notice of intention to clean out well.....  
Statement of shooting.....  
Statement of perforating.....  
Notice to pull or otherwise alter casing.....  
Notice of intention to abandon well.....  
Report of work done on well since previous report.....  
Notice of Drill Stem Test #1..... XX

August 8 19 51

Following is a (notice of intention to do work) (On land)  
(report of work done) (patented) described as follows:

Colorado	Logan	Mt. Hope
State	County	Field
5	C.F.Green "A"	25 NE 9N 54W 6PM
(Well No.)	(Lease)	(Sec. and $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec.) (Twp.) (Range) (Meridian)

The well is located 2382 ft. ~~XX~~ of N. line and 1029 ft. ~~XX~~ of  
E. line (S) (W)

The elevation above sea level is 4205.85 ft. KB, 4195.85' grd.

Details of Plan of Work: (State names of and expected depths to objective sands:  
Show sizes, weights, and lengths of proposed casings; indicate mudding jobs, cement-  
ing points, and all other important proposed work.)

On August 6, 1951, drill stem test #1 was run on the above described  
well with the following results:

Total depth 5022', packer set at 4999' with the tool opened 1 hour, 10  
minutes. Recovered gas to the surface in 18 minutes at the rate of  
130,000 cubic feet with 270' of free oil on top of 205' of mud cut oil  
in the drill pipe. The flow pressure was recorded at 375 psi with the  
shut in pressure recorded at 1250 psi.

Approved: OCT 11 1951

State Oil Inspector

Company The Texas Company

Address Box 392, Sterling, Colorado

By E.W. Olson

Title Production Foreman

Submit reports of proposed work, for approval, on this form in Duplicate.